
From: Klotz, Josephine (MSP)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); GovCalendar
Cc: Mcbride, Bill (GOV); Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV); Lyon, Nick (DCH); Grijalva, Nancy (DCH); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Etue, Kriste (MSP); Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Clayton, Stacie (GOV); Hansen, Rachel (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: RDS/DM/BM/NL/DW/Maggie Pallone/Karen Tommasulo/Col. Etue/HH - Meeting
Re: Flint Water

Could we add Lt. Colonel Sands? Colonel Etue would like him to attend also.

Please and thanks?

Josephine E. Klotz
Senior Executive Management Assistant
to Col. Kriste Kibbey Etue, Director
Michigan State Police
333 S. Grand Avenue
P.O. Box 30634
Lansing, MI 48909-0634
Telephone: (517) 241-0401

"A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY"

-----Original Message-----

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:38 AM
To: GovCalendar
Cc: Mcbride, Bill (GOV); Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV); Lyon, Nick (DCH); Grijalva, Nancy (DCH); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Etue, Kriste (MSP); Klotz, Josephine (MSP); Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Clayton, Stacie (GOV); Hansen, Rachel (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Re: RDS/DM/BM/NL/DW/Maggie Pallone/Karen Tommasulo/Col. Etue/HH - Meeting Re: Flint Water

Please add Tom Saxton to this.

> On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:36 AM, GovCalendar <GovCalendar@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> PPI

>

> HH by Phone

>

> PPI

> Host: PPI RH to dial in as host

>

> <meeting.ics>